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NOTICE INVITING TENDER FOR UNDERTAKING STUDIES

FOR THE 5" DELHI FINANCE COMMISSION
No.F.1{10)/5" DFC/2016/435 dated 07.10.2016

PRE-BID QUERIES AND CLARIFICATIONS

S.No. | Section Detail Query Clarification
Y 1 Sectionl, Tne Commission will  Are privaze  or
" Heading2 select an | limiteg companies
] Introduction Institution/organization | also.  eligible o Yas.
| Clause 2.1 (the. Consuitant) in | apply for bidding?
Accordance with the
‘ method of selection
specified in the Part Il
| Data Sheer
2 Saction 1, Efigibility of Assoclation | &) Total No. of |2} No  Number s |
Heading3 of consuitants and Sub-  JV/Consortium prascribed as such.
Eligibility of Clause 3.1 Consuitants parinar gllowad?
b) Criteria for | b) As given under Clause:
| evaluation of | 3.2 of Heading 3, Saction 1 |
IV/Consortium for | of the Instruchions 1o |
bidding? Consultants,
'3 Section 5, Deliverables, Stages of | Is  the  study | As a general rule, noc
Tarms of Reference parti: | deliverables, content of | entirely based on | primary survey Is
[ Objective and Scope of | sach deliverables. the sacondary | expecied. However, a
Work Clauss & sources/data  or | consultant/organization
primary  surveys | may undertzke primary
2lso needs to be  eurvsys If it considers
carried out | necessary.
(particular foe
transport
projects)?
B Part 2, 2) Team Leader:1 {for 4 | What is minimum The quaiification of Team
Instructions to Cansultants = months and far | qualification Leader has been described
and Data sheet Clause 10 | intermittent required of Team in ltem 15 of the Dats
consuftation post | Leader for roads | Shest.
submission of the | ang Public | Sub Clause (b} is now
Report to the | Transport Prolects? | replaced as follows:
Commission) “The Team Leader should

have personally conducted
résgarch activity on simitar
thames In  the recent
past.”

This has been issued as a
corrigenduny by the DFC
today.
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b) Research
Assistant(s]: (Dedicated
for the project anly, for
£ manths)

What ls \

Qualification

required of | As stated in Sub Clause (d)
Research of 15.4 of Data Shest.
Assistants for

roads and Public

Transport Projects? |

Yotal minimum |

number of

Research assistant  This will be decided by the
required for each | bidders for their respective

N | project. proposais. R
Part 2, Instructions to | Simplified Procedure  Request & It is not necessary for the
Consuitants and Data sheet | for  evaluation  of  clarification on | Team L2ader 10 b2 fram
Clause 15  Evaluation | Technical Proposals sub-clause b ' public sector zlone
Criteria: Simpiified | b). Tne Team Lleader | s it nacessary for
&valuation should be of the rank | team leagar to be

of an Assistant
Professor [Lecturer) or
" higher.

from pubtic sector

Minimum EThe qualification for the
educational | Team Leader would be as
guziification | deseribed In [tem 154 of

required for Tezam | Date Shest read  with

Leader Clarification given at peint
4 sdove. t
The Commission will | We are 3
2. Introduction select &n | consultancy
institution/organuzatio | company. We have Yes,
231 | n (the Consuitant) in sufiicient
#ccordance with the exparience in
method of selection  municipal finance,
specifiad In the Part Il | Canwe apply?
Data Sheet. ’
|
| |
Data Shaet |a.Tha Team Leader | Being 3|
should be of the rank | consultancy
of an Assistant | company we may | Sub Clause (b) of Clausa
Professar (Lecturer)or | not be able to  15.4 of the Data Sheet in
higher, | satisfy the | respect of qualification of
| qualification e Tasm Leader has now
| requirement bean revised as per item

1 Nao. & above.

However, ‘we can
provide & research
assistany with

equivaient ar

batter experience.




8§ | Financial Proposal format | Whether travel,  Non-salary component
| stay and othar may be Included in item 2
‘ expensas nead 1o of Form Fin 2 of the
be included in Financial 8id. Other than
Qquota? - that, there would be no
‘ itém by item
| | raimbursemants. }
Study numbar: 17 Taam Leader: The Should the | As stated In Clause 15.4 of |
] Team Leacer should quslification not be | the Data Sheet, the Team
Analysis of the current | have a minimum of 10  specific to =- Leader is expectad 1o have
“smangements for  a- | years of research governance (ESEArTN axasrignce
| Governance, including ¢ | experiance, Including In | exosrtiss? réfevant to the theme of
| Procurement govarnment ! study. ‘
finances and municipal | ’
| administration | |
10 ‘ ts the bidder
requiredto have | No
any minimum
| ‘ financial turnover
guzlification? | ‘




